
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
14 July 2010 1654 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
Brian Downes 
100714 CW to EB: Record of Phone conversation re. Licence No. WO254-01 

Eva 

I refer to our phone conversation this afternoon - i.e. between Conor Wall (CW) and Eva Babiarczyk (EB). As 
requested by the Applicant, please find below a record of this conversation for future reference: 

0 

0 

0 

EB stated that this is a very large application to go through; 
Agency will have a few questions for the Applicant; 
Expected that these questions will not take long to answer, just to clarify certain items such as sampling 
locations etc.; 
EPA hopes to have this application will be finalised very soon, and that the Agency is very keen to move this 
along; 
EB agreed that the Article 14 notice will be issued before end of July 2010. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Conor 

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) I Principal I Golder Associates Ireland Ltd. 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 
T: +353 45 87 441 1 I D: +353 45 87441 1 I F: +353 45 87 4549 I M: +353 87 205 9354 I E: Conor Wall@qolder.com I 
www.aolder.com 

Work Safe, Home Safe 

Registered in Ireland Registration No. 297875 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare 
Directors: M. Maher, J. Jones (British), M. Gilligan (British), M. Patterson (British), D. Andreis (Italian), A. Harris 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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